The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Monday, July 14, 2025

12:30 PM

VOTE*

Council Chambers - City Hall

Committee on Oversight and Investigations

Gale A. Brewer, Chair Members: Diana I. Ayala, Chris Banks, Rita C. Joseph, Shekar Krishnan, Lincoln Restler, Nantasha M. Williams and Julie Won

Roll Call		
	Present: Brewer, Banks, Joseph, Krishnan, Restler and Williams	
	Absent: Ayala and Won	
Int 1020-2024	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to reporting on investigations relating to the police department	
	Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 1020-A, Summary of Int. No. 1020, Int. No. 1020, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-12-24, September 12, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - September 12, 2024, Committee Report 1/29/25, Hearing Testimony 1/29/25, Hearing Transcript 1/29/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB, Fiscal Impact Statement - Council, Proposed Int. No. 1020-A - 7/3/25, Committee Report 7/14/25, Int. No. 1020-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Int. No. 1020-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB, Committee Report - Stated MeetingProposed Int. No. 1020-A	
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee	
	 <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1020-A, Summary of Int. No. 1020, Int. No. 1020, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-12-24, September 12, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - September 12, 2024, Committee Report 1/29/25, Hearing Testimony 1/29/25, Hearing Transcript 1/29/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB, Fiscal Impact Statement - Council, Proposed Int. No. 1020-A - 7/3/25, Committee Report 7/14/25, Int. No. 1020-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Int. No. 1020-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB, Committee Report - Stated Meeting 	
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm	
	Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 1020-A, Summary of Int. No. 1020, Int. No. 1020, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-12-24, September 12, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - September 12, 2024, Committee Report 1/29/25, Hearing Testimony 1/29/25, Hearing Transcript 1/29/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB, Fiscal Impact Statement - Council, Proposed Int. No. 1020-A - 7/3/25, Committee Report 7/14/25, Int. No. 1020-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Int. No. 1020-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB, Committee Report - Stated Meeting	
	This Introduction was Amended by Committee	

Int 1020-2024-A A I	.ocal	Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to		
rep	ortin	g on investigations relating to the police department		
<u>Atta</u>	<u>chment</u>	Summary of Int. No. 1020-A, Summary of Int. No. 1020, Int. No. 1020, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-12-24, September 12, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - September 12, 2024, Committee Report 1/29/25, Hearing Testimony 1/29/25, Hearing Transcript 1/29/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB, Fiscal Impact Statement - Council, Proposed Int. No. 1020-A - 7/3/25, Committee Report 7/14/25, Int. No. 1020-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Int. No. 1020-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB, Committee Report - Stated Meeting		
A mot by Ro		s made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved		
Affirmative	6 -	Brewer, Banks, Joseph, Krishnan, Restler and Williams		
Absent	2 -	Ayala and Won		
Res 0560-2024Resolution directing the Department of Investigation to conduct an investigation to ascertain the knowledge possessed by mayoral administrations on environmental toxins produced by the September 11, 2001 terrorist attacks on the World Trade Center and to submit a report to the Council thereon. Attachments: Res. No. 560, September 12, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing				
		Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-12-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - September 12, 2024, Committee Report 1/29/25, Hearing Testimony 1/29/25, Hearing Transcript 1/29/25, Proposed Res. No. 560-A - 7/9/25, Committee Report 7/14/25, Committee Report - Stated Meeting		
Propos	sed Re	s. No. 560-A		
This R	esolut	ion was Hearing Held by Committee		
<u>Atta</u>	chment	Es: Res. No. 560, September 12, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-12-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - September 12, 2024, Committee Report 1/29/25, Hearing Testimony 1/29/25, Hearing Transcript 1/29/25, Proposed Res. No. 560-A - 7/9/25, Committee Report 7/14/25, Committee Report - Stated Meeting		
This R	esolut	ion was Amendment Proposed by Comm		
<u>Atta</u>	chment	 Res. No. 560, September 12, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-12-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - September 12, 2024, Committee Report 1/29/25, Hearing Testimony 1/29/25, Hearing Transcript 1/29/25, Proposed Res. No. 560-A - 7/9/25, Committee Report 7/14/25, Committee Report - Stated Meeting 		
This R	esolut	ion was Amended by Committee		

Res 0560-2024-A	Resolution directing the Department of Investigation to conduct
	an investigation to ascertain the knowledge possessed by
	mayoral administrations on environmental toxins produced by
	the September 11, 2001 terrorist attacks on the World Trade
	Center and to submit a report to the Council thereon.

Attachments: Res. No. 560, September 12, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-12-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting -September 12, 2024, Committee Report 1/29/25, Hearing Testimony 1/29/25, Hearing Transcript 1/29/25, Proposed Res. No. 560-A - 7/9/25, Committee Report 7/14/25, Committee Report - Stated Meeting

A motion was made that this Resolution be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 6 - Brewer, Banks, Joseph, Krishnan, Restler and Williams

Absent: 2 - Ayala and Won